# Minutes Of Jolly Archers Committee Meeting Held At Jubilee Park on 7<sup>th</sup> January 2019

### **Present:**

Richard Bowles, Adam Dyer, David Gale, John Gorman, Steve Haynes, John Hoare, Mike Newell.

**Apology For Absence:** Mark Laws

### **Previous Meeting Minutes**

The Minutes of the meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> October 2018 were approved without amendment.

### **Matters Arising**

The change to the direction of shooting of tournaments on the range has been accepted by Archery Gb local Judges (changed to shooting from the clubhouse end).

A Recurve Barebow Team trophy for the Indoor tournament has been made by Steve Haynes (instead of purchasing one) - the committee thanked him.

## Reports

#### Chair

Club shoots

- -End of Season Shoot at Jubilee Park was won by Ian Day
- -Xmas Party Shoot, organised by Steve Hutchcraft at Somersham, went well with 21 members attending. Oliver Batty won the Xmas Plaque.
- -Brass Monkeys shoot at Jubilee Park winners were John Gorman (R/C and H/C), Sarah Orbell (L/B), Steve Mallas (C/P) and David Ash (B/B)

### Coaching schedule

- -The coaching session primarily for juniors was held on November 25th at Victory Hall. The next coaching session is scheduled for 27th January with the final one being on  $31^{ST}$  March
- Taster Session on Saturday May 18th which is also the ArcheryGB Big Weekend
- -Beginners Course June 8th, 15th, 22nd (Football 5aside tournament 29/30<sup>th</sup>)
- -Our contacts page on the Jollys website was not working and has now been changed by Richard Pilkington. Contact can still be made with our officers through anonymous email addresses.
- It is noticeable how few members allow other members to see their email and/or telephone number on the restricted contacts page of the website. Is this a problem?
- -The Indoor shooting season is now well underway. Attendances at Somersham on Sunday afternoons are good with few empty spaces. Huntingdon attendance on Friday evenings is improved but there is still plenty of space for more archers.
- -New ArcheryGB rules for holding Demonstrations/Taster Sessions/Have-a-Go Sessions were discussed and are an ongoing correspondence with ArcheryGB.

#### **Treasurer/Secretary**

The club bank account balance stood at £12,212 and Members Interests at £11,442. The club has 63 members.

### **Equipment Officer**

An arrow cutter has recently been purchased and is available to members. Looking forward to marking out the shooting range during the next couple of months.

#### **Records Officer**

Regular monthly records updates have been issued to all club members.

## Adjusted Score Competition Winners

The monthly adjusted score completion winners were:

October Steve Hutchcraft 1477 November Joshua Ben-Nathan 1489 December John Gorman 1480

#### New Club Records

Outdoor records:

None set since the last committee meeting

Indoor Records:

1-Oct-18	Joshua Ben-Nathan	Junior Gentleman	Compound	Portsmouth	454
29-Oct-18	Joshua Ben-Nathan	Junior Gentleman	Compound	Bray I	187
29-Oct-18	Joshua Ben-Nathan	Junior Gentleman	Compound	Bray II	209
29-Oct-18	Adam Kentrop	Gentleman	Compound	Bray II	276
12-Nov-18	Joshua Ben-Nathan	Junior Gentleman	Compound	WA 25m	428

#### **Achievement Awards**

Outdoor classification badges have been awarded as achieved.

#### **Tournament Officer**

Open Portsmouth – 10th February 2019

The shoot is still full and we currently have 30 archers on a waiting list for places – we must be doing something right!

I have not yet purchased the Recurve Barebow team trophy (as authorized at the October 2018 meeting) but will do so once I have checked the current medal situation.

I am currently monitoring the organization schedule. The immediate decisions that need to be made are:

Who is to be the Lord or Lady Paramount. Does anyone have any suggestions?

Reminder to be sent regarding volunteers for the field party

We need a raffle organizer and a request for raffle prizes needs to be sent out

Secretary—to get the judges gifts (4 judges) and the Lord/Lady P gift

# Open Western - 28/7/2019

The tournament is scheduled for 28th July 2019.

Bill Kinsella, Pat Kerrigan and Gill Millward have all indicated they are happy to stand again as judges next year.

I am getting requests for the entry form already so plan to send it out this week.

# Autumn Shoot - 15/9/2019

Richard Pilkington, Pat Kerrigan, Bill Kinsella and Alex Purser have been contacted to advise them of the likely date and they have confirm their availability and willingness to take part.

As with the Western shoot, I am getting requests for the entry form already so plan to send it out this week.

## **Archery GB Child Protection Club Data**

A request has been received from Archery GB to update their records with our child protection officer details. The club does not have a child protection officer as our Club Rules state that all members under the age of eighteen have to be accompanied by a parent when on club premises. The Secretary will reply to Archery GB

### **Summer Shooting Calendar**

Discussion took place on how to encourage more members to shoot regularly during the summer months

It was agreed that target faces with animals might be purchased to give some variation to shooting. Members are encouraged to put forward their own suggestions.

# **Any Other Business**

Selby Summer Postal League

It was agreed to enter one team to each of Long Bow, Recurve and Compound classifications.

Date Of Next Meeting: 8th July - Clubhouse